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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 12:30 PM

To: Monica Chung

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value of SJF2694)  Our Ref: 550771

Dear Monica,

The market value for SIF 2694] as below :
Before renewal : $10k - $10.5k (est)
After renewal : 526k - $27k(est)

As at Feb 2018

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Monica Chung [mailto:Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 3:23 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Market Value of SJF2694) Our Ref: 550771

Dear Sirs,

Please let us have the market values (before and after). Date of accident - 26/02/18
Thanks.

Regards,

Monica Chung

Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2552 | F: +65 6225 7402 | monica_chung@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

M S I G < [ Team of the Year

W ASIA-PACH 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg * {4}3

AMember of BURTALAME (NSURANCE GROUP



Janice Lee (LKKAuto) :

From: -’ Monica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 3:23 PM

To: SUR

Subject: Market Value of SJF2694)  Our Ref: 550771

Attachments: COE REBATE_BEFORE RENEWAL.pdf; COE REBATE_AFTER RENEWAL pdf

Dear Sirs,

Please let us have the market values (before and after). Date of accident - 26/02/18
Thanks.

Regards,

Monica Chung
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2552 | F: +65 6225 7402 | monica_chung@®sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

M SIG | zﬁ AW — S Team of the Year

W ASIA-PACIH 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong B}uildir“!g, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BURYARY INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



«Bnauire PARF/COE Re bate for Registered Vehicle

‘Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

! Orlglnal Registration Date:

| First Registration Date:
Transfér Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Daie:
COE Category:

| COE Perlod(Years):
PQP Paid:
COE Rei:-a-t.e Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehi

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein s correct as at 27 Mar 2018

oK
Q‘F‘\QY rehgw,l«|-

Business

1293D

SJF2694)

No

27 Mar 2018
HONDA

CIVIC 1.6LVTIAUTO
White

2008
R16A13004683
JHMFD462085201612
92.0 kW (123 bhp)
$19,199.00

26 May 2008

. 26 May 2008

2
$19,199.00

Yes
25 May 2018
$9,599.00

30 Apr 2023

" A-Car (1600cc & below)

5
$19,328.00
$268.00
$9,867.00

cle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration
Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration bate:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Business

1293D

SJF2694)
No

28 Feb 2018

HONDA

CIVIC 1L6LVTIAUTO
White

2008
R16A13004683
JHMFD462085201612
92.0 kW (123 bhp)
$19,199.00

26 May 2008

26 May 2008

2

$19,199.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 25 May 2018
PARF Rébate Amount: $9.599.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry date: 25 May 2018
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $16,930.00
COé Rebate Amount: $395.00
Total i:!ebate Amount: $9,994.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Feb 2018
Wehre
Dec 09) oK

rene War |




7/6/2018 Used honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Honda Civic 1.6A VTi (New 5- $36,800 $7,360 /yr 03-Jul-2008 1,595 cc - Sedan Available
yr COE)

Smooth Engine, Easy To Maintain Unit, Immaculate Condition, Depreciation Is Even Cheaper, Do Not Miss, Bank And In House Loan Available! Trade
In Welcome, Call For Appointment For A Test Drive Now Bef..,

Posted: 03-Jul-2018  Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.6A VTi (New 5- $30,500 $6,100 fyr 21-May-2008 1,595 cc 130,000 km Sedan Available
yr COE)

Low Monthly At $650/Month, Car In Immaculate Condition. Bank And In House Loan Available With Immediate Approval! Trade In Welcome. Call Us
To View It Now.

Posted: 03-Jul-2018  Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A (New 5-yr $32,800 $6,560 fyr 02-Sep-2008 1,799 cc - Sedan Available
COE)

Good Condition, With 5 Years New COE, Well Maintained.

Posted: 03-Jul-2018 l'ags: 2008 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Make Viode Price Depreciation Rexg Date ~ Eng Cap ~ Mileage Veh Type Statu

For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back (12345) Next» 20 ;__J results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

soCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports

cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find
buy used honda, honda Singapore, used honda Singapore, used honda, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used honda Singapore, We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers,

authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, Visit aur partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate

properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given

that this information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

after.

Compare[ 2]

http:ffwww.sgcarmart.comlused_carsllisting.php?RGD=2008&MOD=honda&MMO=Civic&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2

3/3



7/6/2018 Used honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.CONM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS e CONNECT
; We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE, &
! e R : % é__.m%;i‘:g Sl
Post an Advertisement ivic 1.8M VTI-§ COE Till 08/2027 e PR;AE;{]W R _”wi;i ‘ h} O _
p M T0 ASING ™|
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just - v Milca placed Clutd & LEAS =
$58 until it's SOLD! ISC, Beanng, Pump, 4 Shock | {cHENS YN cREDIT ENTERPRISES P GROUP OF COMPANIES) = |
Ak With over 200 units of vehicles .. W
Direct Owner © | i N i r -
Post an Ad Advertiser Login~ Ways of Selling [2 F 111?‘?&;.’::“‘;'}:332&3&’:'“‘ |
o ———— - —
| Browse by Category v | «Back (123 ) Next » [Sort by Date Posted ¥ | [20 resuts/page ¥ |
43 vehicles 'honda Civic - )
Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection honda Civic Any Any 2009 Any Any Any Available
Honda Civic 1.8A $24,800 $8,880 fyr 03-Nov-2009 1,799 cc 110,000 km Sedan Available
Beautifully Maintained Car! Excellent Condition, Come With 6 Month Warranty And 1 Free Servicing. Good Car And Deal Wait For No One! Hassle Free
Japanese Sedan. Low Maintenance Car, Call Our Friendly ...
Posted: 05-Jul-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda
Honda Civic 2.0A $22,222 $8,100 fyr 29-May-2009 1,998 cc - Sedan Available
$650 Per Month Only Ideal For COE Renewal
Posted: 04-Jul-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda
Honda Civic 1.6A VTi $24,800 $9,730 /yr 02-Dec-2009 1,595 cc 98,000 km Sedan Available
100% Guaranteed Accident Free, Well Maintained, Wear And Tear Replaced, 80% Loan At 2,78%, Guaranteed Loan For Bad Credit/Ex Bankruptcy,
Viewing After Lunch Till 7PM Mon To Fri,
Posted: 04-Jul-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda
Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S $22,600 $7,390 fyr 23-Oct-2009 1,799 cc - Sedan Available
Selling Cheap, Original Condition, Very Well Maintained, View To Appreciate,
1 Accurate Auto
Posted: 03-Juk2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda
Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership
» Buy Tyres Online!
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle ? Latest Special Offers from Tyrepact
Honda Civic 1.8A $22,300 $8,990 fyr 15-Jul-2009 1,799 cc - Sedan Available
One Owner, Selling Cheap, Original Condition, Very Well Maintained, View To Appreciate,
Posted: 03-Jul-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda
Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S $25,900 $8,980 fyr 01-Dec-2009 1,799 cc 81,500 km Sedan Available

Very High Parf With $14k Scrap Value! Selling At A Bargained Deal Price. Assured New Owner With No Repairs Guaranteed As All Necessary Changes [
Have Already Changed It. Have Droven This Car With No R...

Posted: 03-Jul-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A $21,900 $8,830 /yr 30-Jun-2009 1,799 cc 152,000 km Sedan Available

Road Tax Till 29 Dec 2018. Very Well Maintained. No Repairs Needed. 100% Accident Free, STA/VICOM Inspection Welcome, Flexible Bank And In-
House High Loan Available At Low Interest Rate, 6 Months Cert...

Imperium Car Motor Pte Ltd
Posted: 03-Jul-2018 Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A $18,000 $7,400 /yr 05-Feb-2009 1,799 cc 165,000 km Sedan Available
Jirect Sales. Well Maintained, Paintwork Untouched. Accident Free! Call Us Today!

Compare

sted: 02-Jul-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda
http:!;'www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2009&MOD=honda&MMO=Civic&RPG=20&VEH=O&A\/L=2 1/3



